From: ClickDimensions

To: Ali DiGuardo
Subject: Confirmation | CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors Candidate Application (Fincham, Woody)
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2024 9:05:56 AM

Confirmation | CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors Candidate Application -
Fincham, Woody

Hello,
A candidate application has been submitted for the CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors.

Thank you.

Information Submitted

Please enter your full name: Woody Fincham

Please enter the email
address you associate with wfincham@cvillevalue.com
CAAR below:

Please enter your mobile

; 7577507877
number:

Please enter your brokerage's

i Fincham & Associates, Inc
name:

How many years have you

been in real estate <0
| hereby submit my
application for candidacy for TR

the following role(s) - check
all that apply:

| hereby submit my
application for candidacy for
the following role(s) - check
all that apply:

3-Year Director

Do you have an active real

estate license as defined by

the Department of Yes
Professional & Occupational
Regulation (DPOR)

Have you been a REALTOR®


mailto:system@clickdimensions.com
mailto:ali@caar.com
https://caarcrm.ramcoams.org/sfa/conts/edit.aspx?id=4de6bdbf07a04214a2f3c02a26cffbfd

in good standing for at least
three (3) successive years
preceding candidacy

Have you been a REALTOR®
in good standing at least 18
months with CAAR

Have you had a National
Association of REALTORS®
(NAR) Code of Ethics violation
within the last five (5) years

Have you had an Article 10
violation of the NAR Code of
Ethics within the last five (5)
years

Do you have a violation
issued by the Virginia Real
Estate Board (VREB) within the
last five (5) years

Have you had a violation
issued by another state real
estate board within the last
five (5) years

Have you had a felony
violation of state or federal
law within the last five (5)
years

Have you previously served as
an Officer or Director of
CAAR

Have you served as a
volunteer for another
REALTOR® organization

Have you served on the
board of another REALTOR®
organization within the last
three (3) years

Have you served on a board
of another organization within
the last three (3) years

If elected | will faithfully fulfill
all duties, including meeting
attendance and participation,

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No



and will serve and abide by
the Association's Policies and
Procedures.

Yes



Fincham, Woody

Classes

Fincham, Woody
Fincham, Woody

Fincham, Woody

Class
9.26.2024 PJLA - Reception-Alumni

4.23.24 Code of Ethics & Standards
of Conduct

1.25.24 Elements of a Contract

Attended
False

True

False

Begin

9/26/2024 4:00:00 PM
4/23/2024 8:00:00 AM

1/25/2024 11:00:00 AM



Meetings

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

Meeting

Attended

9.12.24 CAAR Reconnect Conference False

& Expo

9.4.24 Professional Development
Committee Meeting

CAAR Strategic Planning Session 7-
19-2024

CAAR Strategic Planning Session 7-
18-2024

Professional Development Group -
Conference PT

Board of Directors Meeting 5-22-2024

5.20.24 Professional Development
Committee Meeting

2024 CAAR RPAC Major Investor
Dinner

Board of Directors Meeting 4-24-2024
4.19.24 CAAR Leadership Town Hall

4.15.24 Prof. Development
Committee Meeting

Board of Directors Meeting 3-27-2024
Board of Directors and Foundation
Board of Directors Meeting 3-21-2024

3.18.24 Prof. Development
Committee Meeting

Board of Directors Meeting 2-28-2024

2.16.24 Prof. Development
Committee Meeting

Board of Directors Meeting 2-14-2024

CAAR 2024 REALTOR Day on the
Hill 2-1-24

Board of Directors Meeting 1-24-2024

1.12.24 Prof. Development
Committee Meeting

False

True

True

True

True

False

False

True
False

False

True

False

False

True

True

True

False

True

False

9/12/2024 9:00:00 AM

9/4/2024 9:30:00 AM

7/19/2024 9:00:00 AM

7/18/2024 10:00:00 AM

6/17/2024 9:30:00 AM

5/22/2024 9:00:00 AM
5/20/2024 9:30:00 AM

4/24/2024 4:30:00 PM

4/24/2024 9:00:00 AM
4/19/2024 9:00:00 AM
4/15/2024 9:00:00 AM

3/27/2024 9:00:00 AM
3/21/2024 10:53:00 AM

3/18/2024 9:30:00 AM

2/28/2024 9:00:00 AM
2/16/2024 9:30:00 AM

2/14/2024 9:00:00 AM
2/1/2024 8:30:00 AM

1/24/2024 10:00:00 AM
1/12/2024 9:30:00 AM



Committees

Fincham, Woody

Fincham, Woody

Fincham, Woody
Fincham, Woody

Fincham, Woody

Fincham, Woody
Fincham, Woody

Fincham, Woody

Fincham, Woody
Fincham, Woody

Fincham, Woody

Committee Term Begin
Strategic Planning 6/3/2024 12:00:00
Committee AM
Professional 4/10/2024
Standards & 12:00:00 AM
Grievance

Professional 1/1/2024 12:00:00
Development AM

Board of Directors 12/7/2023

12:00:00 AM
Professional 2/7/2023 12:00:00
Standards & AM

Grievance

Communications 1/1/2023 12:00:00
Committee AM

Board of Directors 12/8/2022
12:00:00 AM

Pat Jensen 9/7/2022 12:00:00

Leadership AM

Academy

MLS Rules & 1/1/2022 12:00:00

Regs AM

Board of Directors
12:00:00 AM

Comparable

Listing Data PT 12:00:00 AM

Term End

11/30/2024
12:00:00 AM

12/31/2024
12:00:00 AM

12/31/2024
12:00:00 AM

12/4/2024
12:00:00 AM

12/31/2023
12:00:00 AM

12/31/2023
12:00:00 AM

12/6/2023
12:00:00 AM

3/16/2023
12:00:00 AM

12/30/2022
7:00:00 PM

12/9/2021 12/7/2022 7:00:00

Position
M - Member

D - Director

BL - Board Liaison
D1 - Director 1

Year
M - Member

BL - Board Liaison
D2 - Director 2
Years

P - Participant

BL - Board Liaison

D3 - Director 3

PM years

PM

12/4/2019 3/31/2020 8:00:00 M - Member

Status Reason

Current

Current

Current
Current

Expired

Expired
Expired

Expired

Expired
Expired

Expired



